Memorandum

To Senior Licensing Officer Our Ref: 236693
From Environmental Protection and Community Your Ref: WK
Safety Manager 236643
Subject VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE.
E-Rooms, 14 — 16 Westgate, Skelmersdale
Date 13 February 2018

Thank you for consulting me with regard to this application.

| have some concerns about the application as it stands. The application is to
extend the opening hours to 5.00am every Friday and Saturday (with
entertainment and alcohol service until 4.00am). This would give the premises
the latest hours of any licence in West Lancashire and yet these premises are
fairly close to residential areas.

As such | consider that the operation of these premises as applied for presents
a risk to the prevention of the public nuisance objective. However the premises
has operated until 4.00am on occasions under TENs without nuisance
complaint. | therefore object to the granting of this licence unless the following
conditions are attached:

1. The licensed premises shall only open between the hours of 0130 and
0400 on 20 days per calendar year and none of those days shall be
consecutive.

2. The supply of alcohol shall only take place between the hours of 01.00
and 03.00 on 20 days per calendar year and none of those days shall be
consecutive.

3. The provision of live music shall only take place between the hours of
00.30 and 03.00 on 20 days per calendar year and none of those days
shall be consecutive.

4. The recorded music shall only take place between the hours of 01.30
and 03.00 on 20 days per calendar year and none of those days shall be
consecutive.

Please note that these conditions should be attached in addition to those
aiready specified under the public nuisance objective by the applicant.



Jill Antrobus
Principal Environmental Health Officer
Ext 5251



